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Ottawa, 2nd December, 19

Sir,

Referning to your letter of the 27th ult. I have to

sey that on again looking into the matter, it is found

that the hay lands North of the Muscompeting Reserve

which comprise Reserve No. 80 B. are restored to Town-

ship 21, Range 16-V.2M. and a small portion of Sec. 13

Tp. 21, Range 17. Your plan as first sent to the Depart-

ment was therefore correct.

The Indians will be immediately asked to sur-

render the required right of way, in order to place the

read under the control of your Government.

Der obedient Servant

D McLian

retary.

B. J. Saunders Esq. D.L.S.

Acting Deputy Commissioner

Dept. of Public Works,

Regina.
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